
RFP #P22-01, Solid Waste Services 

Questions & Answers 

Vendor Question Answer 

GFL Environmental 

The Recycling dumpsters… Are 

these still single stream recycling or 

can we price them as 

Cardboard/Paper only recycle 

dumpsters? 

 

Yes, single stream. 

 

GFL Environmental 

Section 4.13- Respond within 4 hours 

of a requested roll off.  Does this 

mean you want it delivered within 4 

hours of the request and/or hauled 

within 4 hours of the request made? 

 

Roll off requests will be on a as needed 

basis and FCS will call and schedule 

when and where a roll off will be needed. 

FCS will then call the provider when the 

roll off is full and needs to be tipped. 

There is no requirement to service the roll 

off within four hours of request, however 

it should be serviced in a reasonable 

amount of time. If you could please tell us 

in writing your capabilities for roll off 

requests to include delivery times and 

pickup times.  

 

GFL Environmental 
When is the start date of the 

contract?   

We anticipate a January 1st start date. 

 

Pre-Proposal Meeting Attendee 
Regarding 13.0 Termination; does 

this mean with or without cause? 

While this language is standard in our 

general terms and conditions, our intent is 

never to terminate a contract of this 

nature without lengthy dialogue to 

remedy any situation associated with this 

contract.   

Pre-Proposal Meeting Attendee 

Why does the quantity show zero (0) 

for some of the items on the bid 

sheet? 

That school may not have that size at 

their school.  Some schools will have 6-

yard, and some have 8-yard and some 

have a combination of the two. 

Pre-Proposal Meeting Attendee 
Did you create the zones based on 

logistics? 

The zones are based on the current high 

school zonings. 

Pre-Proposal Meeting Attendee 

It was previously mentioned to 

include 3 copies of our proposal but 

in 7.4 it says to include a thumb 

drive. 

If you could provide 3 copies of the 

proposal and a thumb drive that includes 

the pricing completed on the bid sheet.  

The Excel bid sheet will populate the 

totals for you. 



 

Waste Pro 
What are the current rates for all 

services? 

Current contract pricing can be provided 

by sending an email request? 

Waste Pro 
How many tons MSW and 

recyclables are collected annually? 
FCS does not have that data.  


